BURIED TREASURES

VOLUME XVII NO. 3 JULY 1985

. .

1



Published by CENTRAL FLORIDA GENEALOGICAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY ORLANDO, FLORIDA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

President's Message	•	•	•	•	•	•	47
Terms Found in Deeds and Wills	•	•	÷	•	•		48
MapsOne of the Routes to Finding Urban Ancestors	•	•	•	•	•	•	49
Learning from Librarians: Aids to Foreign Research			•		•		50
George Stubblefield Knox Letter	•	•		•	•	•	51
St. Roch Catholic Church, Mentz, Texas Death & Marriage Records .	•	•	•	÷	•	•	55
Book Review: Computer Genealogy		ie.		•	•	•	56
Partial 1900 Hamilton County, Ohio, Census		÷	÷	•			57
Partial 1850 Calhoun County, Illinois, Census	•	•		•	•	÷	60
Florida In the American Revolution	•	•	•	•	•	•	61
Queries	•	•	•	•	•	•	62
Colonial Virginia Wills	•	•	•	•	•	÷	63
Subscribers' List to The Life of Mr. David Brainerd 1741 and 1747	•	•		•	•	•	64
1878 Rules for Teachers	•	•	•		•	•	67
Surname Index	•	•	•	•	•	•	68
Geographical Index	•	•	•	•	•	•	70

FALL CONTRIBUTORS

Jean Burton Burke Jack Gale Betty Brinsfield Hughson Verna Hartman McDowell Patricia Lee Murphy D. Techman

BURIED TREASURES

V17#3 - Jul 1985

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

As we have closed our the 1984-1985 year, I would like to take this opportunity to thank everyone who helped make our Society such a success. Each year we grow and make progress. Sometimes, we may feel that the growth and progress is slow, but it really isn't. To go too fast, would make us miss some of the great opportunities that have come to us.

The Board hopes that the fellowship at the end of our meetings has given everyone an opportunity to get to know one another. Please greet new members and make them welcome. Sometimes it seems easier for us to stay in our own little groups to talk and that makes it difficult for new members to feel "at home" with us.

During the past few months, I have been reviewing the exchange quarterlies. The amount of work put in these quarterlies is enormous, and makes one realize the vast amount of information that is discovered and published each year. I think one of the best part of reviewing the quarterlies, was when I found some of the articles from "Buried Treasures" reprinted by other organizations. That was "Genealogical Happiness."

At the September, 1985 meeting, we will celebrate the birthday of the Society, with a festive evening and the installation of Officers. We will have a short meeting to bring you up to date on the summer happenings. We hope that a highlight of the evening will be <u>Found Treasures</u>.

We are very fortunate, in that the Marks Street Senior Center will be our meeting place for next year. We will also have our August 24, 1985, and our February 1986 seminars there.

The Board welcomes Tanya Miller, our new Vice President and George Mowris, new Corresponding Secretary as members of the Board. Please let Tanya, as she is also the program chairman, know if you would like a particular program during the coming year. She will welcome your ideas.

Although most of us have been concentrating on collecting information about our ancestors during the Colonial times, the Revolutionary War and the Civil War - remember, there are other records that we should consider. What about the World War I, World War II and the Korean War. In the future, there may be Patriotic Societies for these wars and our descendants will be searching for information. If you have something that may help them, it should be published now to keep it from being lost to future generations.

ONE DAY WE MAY BE CONSIDERED PART OF COLONIAL AMERICA.

- 47 - Buty Brinsfiel Sugar

BURIED TREASURES

TERMS FOUND IN DEEDS AND WILLS

- APPURTENANCE ... Something which belongs to something else. As in deeds houses, barns, buildings, right-of-ways, gardens, orchards, etc., which belong to the land.
- ATTORNEY IN FACT ... Anyone appointed to act in a situation or transaction not of a legal nature; named as Power of Attorney.
- CHATTEL ... Personal property which may include animate properties (including slaves in early times), as well as inanimate properties, including leases.
- CODICIL ... A supplement or addition to a will that may change or add to the provisions of the will itself.
- DOWER ... The land and tenements to which a widow would be entitled, after the death of her husband, for the support of herself and her children. Usually one-third the value of all lands which her husband had owned during their marriage.
- GUARDIANSHIP ... The general rule is that if the infant is under 14, the court had the authority to name his guardian (usuallly giving preference to relatives), but if he is 14 or older, he can choose his own guardian, subject to court approval.
- HOLOGRAPHIC WILL ... A will written, dated and signed in the testator's own handwriting. Witnesses not generally required. Sometimes called "olographic" wills.
- INFANT ... Any person not of full legal age; a minor. Not to be confused with small infants. If age 21 was legal age, a 19 or 20 year old would have been referred to as an infant in an old will.
- ITEM ... Also; likewise. Word used to begin a new paragraph or division in old wills.

MOIETY ... Half of anything.

NATURAL ... Affection which exists naturally between near relatives, and is AFFECTION usually regarded as good and legal consideration in a conveyance.

NUNCUPATIVE WILL ... A spoke or oral will, generally given by the decedent on his dethbed in presence of witnesses.

ORPHAN ... A minor or infant who has lost one of both of his parents.

SURETY ... A person who makes himself liable for another person's debts or obligations should the first default.

- reprinted from quarterly of the Genealogical Society of DeKalb County, IL, Vol. 4., No. 2, Summer 1985

BURIED TREASURES

The following is reprinted from Vol. XVI, Nos. 2 & 3 of The Researcher, a publication of Tacoma-Pierce County Genealogical Society, Tacoma, Washington:

MAPS--ONE OF THE ROUTES TO FINDING URBAN ANCESTORS

It is possible to find exactly where an ancestor lived by using early city maps in conjunction with censuses, city directories or utility records.

One of the lesser known set of maps are the FIRE INSURANCE MAPS produced by The Sanborn Map Company. They produced maps for 12,000 cities and towns in North America from 1867 to present.

These maps were used by insurance agents to determine hazards in underwriting specific buildings. Individual residents do not appear on the maps by name, although specific addresses are shown. Businesses appear by name.

FIRE INSURANCE MAPS IN THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS lists the maps available for each city and town. Write to the Library of Congress, Photoduplication Services, Washington, D.C., 20540, for an estimate of reproducing the interested map.

Library of Congress has other types of maps researchers may be interested in purchasing, such as maps from LAND OWNERSHIP MAPS, a Checklist of Nineteenth Century United States County Maps.

The Sanborn Fire Insurance maps (often just called "Sanborn maps") for Tacoma are housed in the Tacoma Public Library in their original multi-colored form. For Thurston County towns and cities, check with Olympia Public Library or the Washington State Library in Olympia. Usually copies of these maps are placed in the county seat library in which the city is located. Check with that library in the area of the search.

Other types of useful maps to the researcher are school district maps and cemetery maps.

The United States Department of the Interior, Geological Survey, National Cartographic Information Center (NCIC), 507 National Center, Reston, VA, produces topographic and aerial maps which can be purchased. These maps often show landmarks such as cemeteries. The NCIC exists to help the public find maps of all kinds and much of the data and materials used to compile and to print them. For more information or to request estimate of any print, werite to the above.

A print of an aerial photo of your farm may be just the "heirloom" to hand down in your family! Provide enough information, and it can be purchased from NCIC.

Other map sources: The Northern Map Company, Star Route 1, Box 15-2, Dunnellon, FL 32630. Request their catalog. I have ordered several maps from this company with satisfactory results.

For good recent Texas county maps lists, write to Texas State Department of Highways & Public Transportation, Attention: File D-10, P. O. Box 5051, West Austin, TX 78763.

Write for free catalogs from two companies specializing in European maps:

BURIED TREASURES

MAPS (cont'd)

Genealogy Unlimited, Inc., 789 S. Buffalo Grove Rd., Buffalo Grove, IL 60090 and Jonathan Sheppard Books, Box 2020 ESP Station, Albany, NY 12220. Early United States maps' brochure may be obtained from Jim W. Tackitt, 1830 Johnson Dr., Concord, CA 94520.

The Seattle Public Library (SPL) houses many fine maps. There are some lesser known maps called UNITED STATES ARMY MAP SERVICE maps from World War II and the accompanying GAZETTER #43, Germany--Soviet Zone and East Berlin by U. S. Board on Georgraphic Names. It lists every little community or village. There may be maps for other areas in the U. S. Army Map Service; check at the SPL reference or genealogy desks.

* * * * *

LEARNING FROM LIBRARIANS

AIDS TO FOREIGN RESEARCH

One of the most vexing problems confronting many genealogists is trying to locate the place of origin of their immigrant ancestors. The first objective of the researcher is "getting the family back to the water." If they have been in America for a number of generations, a great deal of time and effort can be expended in searching American records before arriving at the homeplace of the immigrant. By this time, many genealogists become satisfied to end their research and not make the effort to continue.

However, with the vast amount of genealogical material being published during the past twenty years, more and more attempts are being made to help the genealogists like Clifford Neal Smith with his Encyclopedia of German-American Genealogy Research and Charles M. Hall, whose volumes entitled Atlantic Bridge to Germany describe sources available to researchers in that country. Excellent maps and descriptions of political and economic causes for emigration in specific areas are extremely valuable.

The increase in the use of computers in the field of genealogy is now facilitating compilations dealing with a wide range of ethnic groups. Recent examples of this are <u>The Famine Immigrants</u>, edited by Ira A. **Glazier** and Michael **Tepper** and David **Dodson's** Directory of Scottish Settlers in North America.

A number of fine publications of passenger lists are now available, the largest of which is the monumental <u>Passenger & Immigration List Index</u> by P. William **Filby** and Mary K. Meyer. This type of material is particularly important for information on local research sources in one hundred and eighty countries throughout the world.

- Dorothy M. Lower, FGS Director, Librarian, Retired, Allen County Public Library, Ft. Wayne, IN The first Bachelor of Medicine degree awarded in the United States was earned by Dr. John Archer on June 21, 1768.

BURIED TREASURES

- 50 -

Following is a letter from George Stubblefield Knox (1856-1941) to his first cousin Rebecca Boyd Rucker in Texas.

ORLANDO, FLA.

March 3rd 1931

Dear Ree,

.....will begin by telling the bad news first. Brother Jim died last Thursday - has been in bad health for three or four months.

You wrote me to tell you what I knew of your papa's ancestors. I know but very little of them myself. Our grandfather's name was Abner **Boyd**. I never knew of but one brother Nick **Boyd** in Middle Tenn. Our grandfather mirried Rebecca **Caldwell**, a sister to W. P. and Harve **Caldwell**. They had ten children six boys and four girls. The boys names were Asberry, Jim, George (George **Boyd**'s father), Monroe, John Welsey and your father. The girls - Nep, Elizabeth, Cinthelia (my mother) and Sina. Nep married a **Winston** - all of her children area dead. Monroe only had a daughter. She is living in Jacksonville, Fla. She has two daughters - both married. Her mother, Aunt Bettie, is still living. Am sure you remember them. Cousin Mag is the only one of Aunt Elizabeth's children living, and I am the only one of my Mother Cinthelia's children who is living, and George **Boyd** the only child of his father who died before George was born.

I only knew of one sister our grandfather had. She married a **Birthright** and living in Texas.

So, you see I know but little more of our ancestor than you know.

(letter continues with current day - 1931 - family information)

/s/ Lilla and George

Member Patricia Lee Murphy, a great-granddaughter of George Stubblefield Knox (the son of Nancy Cinthelia Boyd and second husband William Washington Knox) makes the following comments and additions to this letter:

George **Stubblefield Knox**'s brother James Abner **Knox** died in Orlando, Florida, 26 February 1931. This letter gives a wrong relationship of Rebecca **Caldwell Boyd**'s relatives. W(illiam) P(arker)**Caldwell** and Robert Harvey **Caldwell** were apprently children of her brother David Pinckney **Caldwell** (1801-1862). Abner **Boyd** (1796-1854) was the son of Nancy **Gentry** and James **Boyd** of Williamson County, TN, who died in 1828 and 1821, respectively. James **Boyd**'s 1821 will only named his oldest seven children. The three younger ones are mentioned in Williamson County, Tennessee, LAWSUITS, book 4, 1827-1829, page 292, along with the seven named in the will, when all 'ten make petition to the court for partition and distribution of the estate of James **Boyd**. Nick **Boyd** is one of the younger ones not mentioned in the father's 1821 will.

Rebecca **Boyd Rucker** is a child of William Finney **Boyd**. Monroe **Boyd**'s wife was Bettie **Fall Boyd** and their only child, Corrine **Boyd Traube** lived in Jacksonville, FL. Her daughers were Elizabeth **Traube Kerns** and Rebecca **Traube Jordan Richards**. The Cousin Mag referred to in the letter is Lucy Margaret **Gilbert**, who married Dr. P. D. **McCulloch** and lived in Hot Springs, Arkansas (daughter of

BURIED TREASURES

V17#3-Ju1 1985

BOYD (Cont'd)

Sarah Elizabeth **Boyd** and Martin Reece **Gilbert**). George Scott **Boyd** was born 26 November 1857, son of Gærge Pinkney **Boyd**, who died 20 June 1857 before his only child was born.

I have never figured out "who" was the person who "married a **Birthright**." Abner **Boyd**'s family was from Weakley County, TN, and some of the family settled in adjacent Fulton County, KY. Abner **Boyd** and his family are living in Henry County, TN, (adjacent and east of Weakley County) in the 1830 census, but moved on over to Weakley County shortly thereafter, where he was the first postmaster for Boydsville - appointed November 1, 1837, and served until his successor was appointed on May 11, 1842. A post office was established in Weakley County at Old Hickory on November 2, 1846, and Abner **Boyd** was appointed first postmaster for this - serving until his successor was appointed on 15 February 1049.

Grandchildren of Rebecca Caldwell and Abner Boyd of Weakley County, TN:

Children of Ruth Penelope Boyd and Rufus Perkins Dodds (1811-1851);

Rebecca Tennessee Dodds	b. ca. 1848 prob. Weakley Co., TN m. 21 Sep 1865 in Fulton Co., KY, John Rowland
William Francis Dodds	b. 10 Aug 1850 prob. Fulton Co., KY m. 3 Nov 1850 - buried in Fulton Co., KY

Children of Ruth Penelope Boyd and second husband Peter B. Winston (1815-1866):

Addie V. Winston	b. ca. 1854 prob. Fulton Co., KY m. O6 Sep 1871 Fulton Co.,KY, John C. Hawkins	
Rufus Ripley Winston	b. 29 Oct 1856 at Dresden, Weakley Co., TN m. 08 May 1879 - prob. Weakley Co., TN Anna L. Irvi	ne

Gus Boyd Winston

Children of Nancy Cinthelia Boyd and Rev. Daniel Mooney (1817-1845):

Watson McKendry Mooney	b. 16 March 1845 prob. Weakley Co., TN
	d. 07 May 1845 prob. Weakley Co., TN; buried with
	father & mother

Children of Nancy Cinthelia **Boyd** and second husband widower Wm. Washington **Knox** (1810-1884):

Louisa Rebecca Knox	b. 09 Feb 1848 prob. Gardner, Weakley Co., TN d. 08 Jul 1850 - bur. with mother
<u>Emma Cinthelia Knox</u>	 b. 01 Dec 1851 prob. Weakley Co., TN d. 24 Dec 1886 Orlando, Orange Co., FL m. 09 Oct 1874 prob. Carroll Co., TN 1) William P. McDonald m. 15 Apr 1885 Orlando, Orange Co., FL 2) George H. Bacon

Boyd (Cont'd)

James Abner Knox	d.	26	Feb	1831	Weakley Co., TN Orlando, Orange Co., FL Prob. Tiptonville, TN
	m.	са		191_	 Mary Watson prob. in Orlando, FL Mrs. Opal Rattle McKenzie
<u>George Stubblefield Kno</u>	d.	15	Jun	1941	Gardner, Weakley Co., TN Orlando, Orange Co., FL Gardner Weakly Co., TN Lillian Ann Brann
(Emma, James & George, an the James A. Knox plot a					es are buried with their father in etery, Orlando, FL.)
Children of Sarah Elizabeth Bo	oyd a	ind	Mar	tin R	eese Gilbert (1821-1864):
Willie Gilbert				1871	prob. Weakley Co., TN Weakley Co., TN . Gardner
Lucy Margaret Gilbert	m.	14	Nov	1877 Dr.	prob. Weakley Co., TN Weakley Co., TN P. D. McCulloch (as his third wife) prob. Hot Springs, Akansas
Ed Gilbert	d.				Weakley Co., TN (5 mos after father died ¹ Weakley Co., TN Mattie Rogers
Children of Abner "Monroe" Bo	oyd a	ind	Bet	tie F	all (1847-1932):
Corrine Fall Boyd	m.	12	Mar	1890	Dresden, Weakley Co., TN William Haskins Traube Jacksonville, FL
Children of John Wesley Boyd	and	Min	riam	Rose	lle Ferrill (1857-1893):
Ferril (Jack) Boyd	d.	11	Dec	1963 1931	Fulton, Fulton Co., KY Long Beach, CA Riverside, CA Morrison
<u>Sina "Lucille" Boyd</u>	d. m. m.	09 26 14	Nov Jan Apr	1981 1905 1) A 1930 2) W 1953	Fulton, Fulton Co., KY Riverside, CA Long Beach, CA Ibert Moore Johnson Los Cruces, NM illiam Ransom Fallon, NV tanley Polley

V17#3-Ju1 1985

Boyd (cont'd)

John Wesley Boyd , Jr.					Fulton, Fulton Co., KY Long Beach, CA (never married)
"Roselle" Miriam Boyd	b.	06	Jan	1893	Fulton, Fulton Co., KY
	m.	15	Jun	1916	Long Beach, CA
					Ross M. Denlinger
	d.	liv	ing	1983	Long Beach, CA

(After Miriam Roselle Ferrell Boyd died in 1893, John Wesley Boyd picked up the children and moved to Long Beach, CA, area, taking his widowed, childless sister, Sina Catherine Boyd Stubblefield with him.)

Children of William Finney Boyd and first wife Lucy Hunsaker (1866-1887):

Rebecca (Ree) Boyd	b. 18 Dec 1885 Fulton, Fulton Co., KY
	d. 24 Jan 1945 Houston, TX
	m. 26 Nov 1905 Union City, Obion Co., TN
	James Martin Rucker

Children of William Finney Boyd and second wife Mary Mozelle Sanford (1867-1939):

<u>Wil-mon Boyd</u>	b. 16 Feb 1892 Fulton, Fulton Co., KY d. ca 1980 prob. Fulton, KY m. 23 Jun 1923 Fulton, Fulton Co., KY Mary Milner Dacus
Mary "Mozelle" Boyd	b. 21 Feb 1896 Fulton, Fulton Co., KY d. 05 Aug 1971 prob. Fulton, KY m. 17 Mar 1916 prob. Fulton, KY George Anderson Crafton

(NOTE: Information concerning Abner **Boyd** will be continued in the October, 1985 edition of Buried Treasures.)

- submitted by Patricia Lee Murphy

BURIED TREASURES

V17#3-Ju1 1985

ST. ROCH CATHOLIC CHURCH Mentz, Texas

		Tenez, Texas
DEA	THS	
382	11 October 1899	Elizabetha Rosetta Blanchard
383	03 December 1899	Matilda Maria Rother
384	18 November 1899	Rosalia Jallowy
	17 January 1902	Adolf Keck - 34 years
	22 February 1902	Francis Jalowy - 8 days
	07 June 1902	Bertha Steck - 53 years
	15 June 1902	Martina Gonzales - 3 months
	19 June 1902	Ernest Max Johann Witte - 4 days
	29 June 1902	Angeletta Jobb - 3 years
	03 August 1902	Franz Leander Braden - 1+ years
	24 August 1924	William Jacob Ritter - 2 years
	01 September 1902	Maria Miller - 45 years
	14 October 1902	Carolus C. Hemeke - 27 years
	18 October 1902	Michael Guiggi - 75 years
	25 October 1902	Jacob Mary - 67 years
	11 February 1903	Louis Blanchett - 26 years
	15 April 1903	Helena Drymola - 8 months
	21 April 1903	Maria Meismer
	05 February 1908	Magdalena Kahn - 67 years
	07 February 1908	Wilh. H. Mass - 1 month + 1 week
	12 February 1908	Ludwilda Jallowy - 1 week
	09 February 1908	Anna Broad - 56 years
	22 February 1908	Franciska Vera Broad - 21 years
	30 May 1908	John Allen Blanchard
	25 June 1908	Erna Elizabeth Broad

BURIED TREASURES

ST. ROCH CATHOLIC CHURCH (Cont'd)

DEAT	HS (cont'd)	
	May	Anton Maywald - 4 months
	23	Joseph Henneke, Sr 79 years
MARR	IAGE BOOK #1	
170	03 November 1886	Peter Jalowe and Rosalia Objena
171	04 November 1886	Ludovicus Willberg and Margaritha Goehne
172	08 November 1886	Carolus Kahanek and Maria Sliva
241	16 January 1895	Adam Ritter and Anna Braden
242	12 August 1895	Herman Jalowy and Lidia Hartmann
243	13 August 1895	Frank Byelonke and Maria Katasoua
244	22 October 1895	Charles Sodolak and Franciska Bouchata
263	22 November 1898	Anton Polocek and Maria Gluck
264	11 January 1899	Louis Kainer and Selma Engbrock
265	31 January 1899	Thomas Jalowy and Franciska Shietter
266	07 November 1899	Hermann Weigel and Hellena Frey
		- submitted by Verna Hartman McDowell

BOOK REVIEW

COMPUTER GENEALOGY by Paul A. Andereck and Richard A. Pence, 280 pages, price: \$12.95, available from publisher: Ancestry Incorporated, P. O. Box 476, Salt Lake City, Utah 84110.

This guidance book is for the computer /genealogist who wants to upgrade his/ her system and broaden its applications. It will also be of value to beginners who are thinking of purchasing a computer and software for genealogical applications. This is a plain-language, nontechnical guide whose chapters lead one gently through the complex subject of genealogical computing. The ten chapters consider such subjects as computer hardware and software, how to use them, the use of genealogical computer, variations in software, and much more. This book is for the serious computerist/genealogist.

- reviewed by George G. Miles

BURIED TREASURES

V17#3-Ju1 1985

PARTIAL 1900 HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO CENSUS

(Reel T623 - #1282)

COLUMBIA TOWNSHIP (Enumeration District #284)

PAGE

- 153 Henry D. Ravens, b. 9/1845, Germany came to U. S. 1875 wf. Sophia H., b. 2/1846, Germany dtr. Sophia C. H. Dierking, b. 12/1883, Ohio
- ? John J. Hess, b. 4/1852 came to U. S. 1855 wf. Henrietta A., b. 4/1835 mo. Anna K., b. 8/1814 - widow 5 children
- 171 Bertha Shoemaker, b. 10/1855 came to U. S. 1872 Age: 44 - widow 6 - 5 children

COLUMBIA TOWNSHIP - PLEASANT RIDGE (Enumeration District 286)

PAGE

- 197 Richard Kellerman, b. 6/1846 came to U. S. 1873 wf. Lena b, 10/1855
- 205 Gerhart Rusher md. 27 years came to U. S. 1872 wf. Charlotta issue: Fred, Wm. Henry, Louis, Amelia, August, Sophia

MILLCREEK TOWNSHIP - N. W. IVANHOE (Enumeration District 307)

PAGE

- 235 Wm. Meyers, b. 2/2858, md. 8 yr. came to U. S. 1876 wf. Katherine
- 244 Charles Klein, b. 1/1860, md. 15 yr. came to U. S. 1875 lived Delaware Ave. wf. Katherine E.
- 250 Charley Schuwette, b. 11/1862, age 37, md. 19 yr. came to U. S. 1876 lived at Hudson Ave. wf. Lena
- 250 Frank Ladrigan, b. 8/1864, age 35, md. 13 yr. came to U. S. 1873 lived at Webster St. wf. Mary

BURIED TREASURES

- 57 -

PARTIAL 1900 HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO CENSUS(Cont'd)

MILLCREEK TOWNSHIP - W. NORWOOD PRECINCT (Enumeration District 308)

PAGE

- ? Barney Brockhaus, b. 12/1853, age 46, md. 21 yr. came to U. S. 1872 on Mills Ave. wf. Mary
- ? Henry Roling, b. 9/1852, age 47, md. 22 yr. came to U. S. 1874 wf. Elizabeth
- 266 Kamp P. Greifen, b. 6/1851, age 48, md. 20 yr. came to U. S. 1875 wf. Anna
- 280 Geo. Bollner, b. 9/1852, md. 23 yr. came to U. S. 1874 (Oak St.) wf. Theresa
- 280 Christian Boehm, b. 1/1853, age 47, md. 25 yr. came to U. S. 1874 (Clay St.) wf. Catherine
- 281 Edward Gaino, b. 12/1863, md. 14 yr. came to U. S. 1873 (Railroad Ave.) wf. Rosina
- 281 John Beck, b. 1/1852, age 48, md. 23 yr. came to U. S. 1874 wf. Margaret

MILLCREEK TOWNSHIP - ST. BERNARD

PAGE

- 288 Maggie Schater, b. 4/1823, age 76, widow, md. 34 yr. came to U. S. 1874 rents, (Pike Co.)
- 295 Joseph Kruse, b. 5/1853, age 46, md. 17 yr came to U. S. 1874 (Philomena St.) wf. Bernadena
- 296 Henry Mayer, v. 6/1853, age 46, md. 23 yr. came to U. S. 1872 (Philomena St.) wf. Josephine
- 300 John Wess, b. 4/1855, age 45, md. 20 yr. came to U. S. 1875 (Washington Ave.) wf. Mary
- 302 Wm. Thesing, b. 6/1853, age 47, m. 24 yr. came to U. S. 1874 (Ross Ave.) wf. Katherine
- 304 Charles Pearchman, b. 4/1860, md. 19 yr. came to U. S. 1875 (Carthage Pike) wf. Mary

BURIED TREASURES

- 58 -

Rest of the pages from this page foreward are PARTIAL 1900 HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO CENSUS (Cont'd) MISNUMbered (off by 1)

MILLCREEK TOWNSHIP - ELMWOOD PLACE VILLAGE

PAGE

- 289 Harry Schaefer, b. 11/1860, md. 19 yr came to U. S. 1873 (Linden St.) 2 children - dtr. Mable and Laura wf. Sophia
- 182 Peter Hurleman, b. 11/1856, md. 11 yr. came to U. S. 1873 (Banning Rd.) 2 dtrs - Rosa and Pauline wf. Anna

MILLCREEK TOWNSHIP - CARTHAGE VILLAGE

PAGE

163 Henry Newton, b. 5/1867, md. 12 yr. - came to U. S. 1874 (2nd St.) wf. Barbara sister-in-law Maggie Leffler, b, 6.1875 - Ohio

submitted by Verna Hartman McDowell

PARTIAL 1850 CALHOUN COUNTY, ILLINOIS CENSUS

Page 312 (or 314)

#61	Mordecai Sanders	age 50	Born	VA
	Polly	40		KY
	Joseph H.	20		MO
	Sally Ann	21		MO
	Robert M.	16		MO
	Levy	14		МО
	Edward	12		MO
	Thomas B.			MO
	George W.	9 6		мо
	Fanny Ann	7		MO
	Andrew J.	7 3		МО
Page 316				
#37	Daniel Stephen	38		Canada
	Mary Ann	32		KY
	Margaret	16		KY
	Daniel	9		KY
	James	9 7		KY
	Charles	2		KY
	Stephen	5/12		KY
Page ?				
#92	John McBride	27		NC
	Mary Jane	30		KY
	Angelina A.	6		МО
		subm	itted b	y Verna Hartman McDowell

BURIED TREASURES

- 60 -

The following is reprinted from the Maitland Rotary Club publication "The Spokesman", Vol. XXV, No. 33, of 12 March 1985:

FLORIDA IN THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

In 1776, Great Britain had seventeen, rather than thirteen, colonies on the mainland of North America. The Continental Congress invited the four most northern and most southern colonies to join the other colonies, but Upper and Lower Canada and East and West Florida remained faithful to England. The reasons for refusal by the Floridas were obvious: the colonies were young and tied to the Mother Country; they needed her protection against the Indians and England's economic aid; and their people were satisfied and had few connections with the colonies to the north. Furthermore, the non-British residents of the Floridas --Minorcans, French, Greek, Italians and Spaniards--had no desire to be associated with the Protestant peoples of the other English Southern Colonies.

Remaining with Great Britain brought Floridians unprecedented prosperity. The Loyalists of Georgia and the Carolinas, escaping the wrath of the Patriots, moved by the thousands into the Floridas, bringing money, household goods and slaves. Land in St. Augustine skyrocketed in price in this first Florida land boom, and new houses were built in established towns. Demand for forest products gave work to every white and colored laborer. The number of slaves brought in by the escaping Loyalists was greater than the white people, and this labor force stimulated a plantation economy.

The Revolution brought the disadvantages of war and the advantages of prosperity. St. Augustine residents feared that Georgians would invade their city, but the only serious attempt failed. The frontier farmer suffered from raiding parties which swept down from Georgia. Loyalists in East Florida, led by Thomas **Brown** and Daniel **McGirtt**, retaliated with counter raids into Georgia where neither colonial nor foreign forces succeeded in capturing a single place.

In West Florida, however, the story was different. Neither France nor Spain had accepted the verdict of the Seven Years War as final, and for more than a decade, they impatiently awaited the opportunity to strike at Great Britain. The American Revolution broadened into a world war. Spanish armies moved into West Florida to capture Mobile and Pensacola. Spain controlled West Florida to the Mississippi River by right of conquest.

After the war, to the amazement and anger of East Floridians, many of whom had already been forced from their Georgia and Carolina homes, Great Britain ceded East Florida to Spain to appease Spanish demands for Gibraltar. England offered compensation and transportation to her subjects to other parts of her empire. Thousands of English colonials left for the Bahamas, Jamaica, Nova Scotia, England and other places. Four thousand Englismen found independence on the Florida frontier or the United States.

--Rembert W. Patrick

submitted by Jack Gale

During the Napoleonic Wars, a monkey was washed ashore at Hartlepool, England. The townsfolk, believing the hapless creature to be a well-trained French spy, tried and hanged it !

BURIED TREASURES

- 61 -

QUERIES

For nonmembers, queries will be published as space allows at a charge of \$5.00 for up to 75 words.

- #85-3-1 APPLEGARTH, BARTON, MISKIMON - Need proof of parents of Mary Ann Miskimon, 5 July 1822-29 Mar 1900, Baltimore MD. Married Lawrence APPLEGARTH (ship's captain) there on 28 Dec 1845. Buried Greenmount Cemetery. Think her parents may have been John and Mary BARTON MISKIMON.
- #85-3-2 DONOHO, STANFORD - Priscilla STANFORD married Philip Murrow DONOHO 1 Dec 1817 in Somerset Co., MD. Need parents of Priscilla. Was this her first or second marriage? Which Joshua DONOHO was the father of Philip Murrow.
- #85-3-3 JOHNSON, YOUNG - Captain George YOUNG (c) 1808-27 May 1848, Baltimore, MD married Margaret JOHNSON. Who were his parents? Her parents Henry. b. Holland, 1777, d. 30 Nov 1862 and Sarah (need maiden name) b. 1782/1787, d. 30 May 1870, Baltimore, MD. Buried Greenmount Cemetery.
- #85-3-4 BRINSFIELD, McCALLISTER, STANTON - Need proof of parents of James BRINSFIELD. Feel sure father was Elijah and think mother may have been Sarah McCALLISTER. Elijah and Sarah married Talbot Co., MD 13 Sep 1781. James married Mary (Polly) STANTON (family tradition says she was a Quaker) 24 Dec 1804. Also need parents of Mary (Polly), b. Caroline Co., MD 19 Oct 1781.

Send Reply To: Betty Brinsfield Hughson, 1148 Neuse Ave., Orlando, FL 32804

- #85-3-5
 <u>COSTELLO, THOMPSON</u> Seek information on Bridget COSTELLO, born 1848, Ireland, arrived Boston 1850, died 1911, Albany, NY. Daughter of Daniel and Catherine. Did she marry a John or Wm. THOMPSON and have two sons, Wm. J., born 11 Mar 1882, Albany, NY and James Henry, born 8 Feb 1885, Albany, NY?

 #85-3-6
 <u>McCARTHY/McCARTY</u> - Seek information on Charles McCARTY (McCARTHY), a grocer in New York City in the 1790's.

 Send Reply To: D. Techman, P. O. Box 101, Yalaha, FL 32797
- #85-3-7 **CALDWELL, MILLS** - Seek information on family of James C. MILLS who married 15 Nov 1876 (prob. Quachita Parish, LA) Louise Lyle **CALDWELL**, b. 7 Jan 1859 (perhaps in Weakley Co., TN), daughter of Sarah Virginia KNOX and James B. CALDWELL. Family living 1860 in Quachita Parish, LA.

Send Reply To: Patricia Lee Murphy, P. O. Box 1198, Clermont, FL 32711

BURIED TREASURES

QUERIES (Cont'd)

#85-3-8 HOUSLER, THOMPSON - Seeking parents and siblings of John HOUSLER, born 29 May 1814, possibly in Pennsylvania, married in Pennsylvania on 05 Jan 1839 Hannah (Anna) THOMPSON, daughter of Samuel and Hannah THOMPSON of Ohio. John resided from 1839 through 1853 in Findlay, Hancock, OH (the place of inspiration for the song "Down by the Old Mill Stream"). John then removed to Michigan, Wexford County. John died on 02 Sep 1887 in Wexford County, Michigan.

Send Reply To: Carl A. Patin, 200 Bauer Drive, Casselberry, FL 32707

Following is reprinted from <u>The Searcher</u>, Vol. XXII, No. 6, June 1985, a publication of the Southern California Genealogical Society, Inc.:

COLONIAL VIRGINIA WILLS

There are two very important dates to remember when researching probate records in Colonial Virginia: October 1770 and 1 January 1786. In October 1770, "entail" was abolished. Entail predetermined the line of succession of an estate. It limited the inheritance of landed property to a specified line of heirs, the lineal descendants of the original owner. This land could not be bequeathed but must pass to "...the heirs of his body lawfully begotten."

On 1 January 1786, the English system of primogenture of the land ceased. Under the Old English law, a will did not have to name the wife or eldest son as their inheritance was covered by primogenture. She had dower rights, one-third of the property for her lifetime. The eldest son was the heir-at-law and received the remaining two-thirds unless otherwise specified in the father's will. Upon her death, the widow's share passed to the heir-at-law. If the father died intestate, the eldest son received all of the real estate. In the event the eldest son was dead, the heir-at-law became the eldest grandson of the whole blood, not the second son.

When it was a childless marriage, the wife retained her dower rights for life, but in order to obtain outright control of his land, she had to petition and pay for a new patent to the land.

If the deceased was unmarried, his heir-at-law was his eldest brother, never his father or his uncle. Land could only pass down through the lineage, never backward to a previous generation. As you can see, it is possible a will may not name someone whom you know to be a widow or son of a deceased person.

- by Henrilee McCutcheon

The fashionable square-toed shoe, so popular during the 15th Century, was introduced by France's King Charles VIII out of necessity--he had six toes on one foot.

BURIED TREASURES

SUBSCRIBERS' LIST TO THE LIFE OF MR. DAVID BRAINERD 1741 & 1747, MR BRAINERD'S MEMORIES (continued from April 1985 issue)

COLONY OF CONNECTICUTT

A

Christopher Avory, Esq. Capt. John Avered Abraham Avery John Allen Joshua Avered Joseph Allen Jason Allen Richard Andrews John Abbie Phillip Abbot Samuel Ashley, jun.

В

Theophilus Baldwin, Esq. Col. Aaron Brownson William Buel, Esq. John Biggs, Esq. Samule Basset, Esq. Rev. Wm. Burnham Rev. Joseph Bellamy Rev. Geo. Beckwith Rev. Nehem. Barker Joseph Bird, Esq. Rev. Dan Buckingham Capt. Jonathan Baker Capt. John Bebee Timothy Brownson Richard Bronson Matthew Bellamy Matthew Bellamy jun. Samuel Bellamy Abel Bains Jonathan Benedick Thomas Benedick Thomas Betts Isaac Brownson Thomas Brownson James Baldwin Josiah Bumb James Bradford Hezekiah Bissel Danile Butt Ebenezer Balch Capt. Samuel Bebee Enoch Bayer Benjamin Baldwin Theophilus Baldwin Benjamin Blackman Ichabod Brown Jonathan Brownson Theop. Baldwin jun. Jonathan Billings Nonathan Bradford Pelatiah Bliss William Bennet Capt. Samuel Bishop Samuel Butt Ebenezer Baldwin Nathaniel Brown Moses Barret Elijah Belcher Jonathan Brewster Samule Branch Benjamin Blogget Tho. Benedick jun. James Baldwin

Abraham Bennet Caleb Baldwin Jonathan Botsford Jacob Bunee James Bebee Abel Beech Jonathan Burr Noah Baldwin Joel Baldwin Nathaniel Bronson Charles Bronson William Bebee Daniel Brainerd Azar Beech Jonathan Badger Jonathan Bingham Joseph Bingham Malichi Butler Solomon Bill Oliver Brewster

C

Col.---- Conant, Esq. Maj. Samuel Coit Joseph Clark, Esq. Rev. Thomas Canfield John Crery, Esq. Capt. Eleazer Carey Josiah Conant Joseph Clark Hezekiah Camp Charles Chopen Nathaniel Compalk James Clap John Comstock Zebadiah Comstock Samuel Comstock Gideon Comstock John Copp Nathaniel Cushman Deindarus Curtiss Johathan Cass Nathaiel Cone Joseph Cone John Church Capt. Samule Cowles Matthew Cole George Clark, A.M. Matthew Caldwell Capt. Tho. Curtiss Ebenezer Coe Azariah Curtiss Joseph Clark Eleazer Clark Daniel Curtiss Obadiah Cook Jonathan Clark, jun. Seth Cutler John Clark Benjamin Chaplin Benjamin Chaplin, jun, Samuel Coburn D

Eliphalet Dyer, Esq.

Rev. Moses Dickinson Samule Dorrance George Dorrance Robert Denison Avery Denison Capt. John Douglass Seth Dean, A.M. William Denison Adam Denison Jonathan Dean Ebenezer Dains Jedidiah Dana Abi Dammon Dudley John Down Eleazer Dickison Asa Douglas Josiah Dean Jonathan Devereux Nathaniel Dean William Dean Benjamin Denton Benjamin Duning Ebenezer Downe Ebenezer Dains Silas Doan Jedidiah Dana E

Samuel Emmons Ebenezer Everit John English

F

Joseph Fowler, Esq. Rev. Joseph Fish Capt. Benjamin Fenn Amos Fuller Nathaniel Fish John Fowler Ephraim Fellows Nathaniel Ford William Farnam Ezekial Fox Thomas Fargo Stephen Fuller Zebedjah Farnam Phineas Ford Elish Fitch Pelatiah Fitch Ruth Fobes Simon Fobes Daniel Fitch Josiah Finney John Finney Abigail Falmon Ebenezer Fuller Samule Fielding James Flint Matthias Fuller Thomas Fitch, jun. G Rev. John Graham

Math. Griswold, Esq. Capt. Nathan Giddens Rev. Jacob Green Obadiah Gore loseph Gennings Henry Gibbs Thoams Goodwin John Gourdon John Groman John Gillet Francis Guiteau Timothy Goodwin Ebenezer Grant Benjamin Graves Lemuel Griffin Jedidiah Graves Samuel Gillet Isaac Grisworth Alexader Gordon Daniel Gates

Н

Hon. Hezek. Huntington, Esq. Jabez Huntington, Esq. Rev. Dan. Humphry Capt. Ele. Hutchinson John Hutchinson James Hanes, jun. Samuel Hare Barnabas Hall Nathaniel Hall William Holt Robert Holt Josiah Hammon Nathaniel Hovey Nathaniel Hovey, jun. Zebediah Holt John House Lebuie Harris Isaac Higley Isaac Hofford Joseph Hinsdell Josiah Hurlburt Danile Hofford Josiah Hooker Capt. Moses Hawkins Benjamin Hicock Eleazer Hinman Stephen Hicock Andrew Hinman Justus Hicock John Hovey James Hulburt, M. D. Joshua Holt Paul Holt John Hibbard Henry Hewit Daniel Holt Nehem. Huntington Richard Hide Obadiah Heath David How Robert Hebard Abel Holbrook John Hall

BURIED TREASURES

MEMOIRS (Cont'd)

Nathiel Hide Jonathan Hinkley Thomas Harvey Joseph Huntington Joshua Hendie Christo. Huntington Reuben Hubbard William Hambleton Isaac Hill, jun. James Hooker Hezik. Hooker, jun. William Hooker Hugh Hanna Ahira Hill

I

James Ingalls

ť.

164

c

Y

J

Rev. David Jewit Rev. David Judson Jacob Johnson, A. M.

William Johnson Joseph Jacobs, jun. Nathaniel Jewit James Jud Abel Judson Ebenezer Jones Caleb Johnson

K

Jonathan Kesey Robert Kennedy Dennison Kingsberry Jonathan Kingsberry Thomas Kenney Azariah Kenny Timothy Kimball Josiah Kingsley James Kasson Samuel Knowles Eldad King John Kasen Benjamin Kellogg Samuel Kellogg

L Hon. Samuel Lynde, Esq. Rev. Henry Lord Rev. Jonathan Lee Rev. Mark Leavenworth Sam. Lockwood, A. M. James Lockwood Joseph Lee Joseph Lee, jun. Simeon Lyman John Landon Ebenezer Leach Nathaniel Loomin Jacob Lyman David Lyman Isaac Lawrence Peter Lockwood

BURIED TREASURES

Nehemiah Lewis

Hezekiah Lee

John Ledyard Ebenezer Lyman Josiah Lyman Benoni Loomis Joseph Loomis Benjamin Lothrop Thomas Lyman Nathaniel Loomis Thomas Loomis Samuel Lee Isaac Lawrence Benjamin Lord

M

Simeon Minor, Esq. Rev. Gideon Mills Rev. Evander Morrison Capt. Richard Monson Daniel Meeks Samuel More Jonathan Mearitt Hezekiah May Samuel Miner John Meigs John Meigs, jun. Samuel Marshall James Morris Jonathan Munger Ephraim Minor Clement Minor Matthew Minor Matthew Mitchell Simon Mitchel Jonathan Martin Sarah Millard David Miller Thomas Millard Jonathan Maltby Josiah Mack William Morgan Daniel Morgan Joseph Morgan Thomas Marshal Rev. Samuel Mosely Nathaniel Mosely George Martin George Martin, jun. Ebenezer Martin

N

John Newcomb Obadiah Newcom Nathaniel Newell Ruth Newell Hezekiah Newcomb Isaac Norton, jun. James Norton Jonathan North Ebenezer North

Capt. Samuel Olmstead John Owen Joseph Otis William Osgood Danile Osgood James Occom

0

P Samuel Prentice, Esq.

Joseph Pitkin, Esq. Joseph Perkins, A. M. John Porter Experience Porter Benjamin Paine Joseph Preston John Potwine John Paine William Peabody Samule Plumb Jonathan Prentice Peter Powers Thomas Phelps Nathaniel Porter Richard Peet Nathaniel Porter, Jun. Isaac Peck Henry Peck Micajah Pride David Palmer John Palmer Rufus Price John Phelps Ezekial Peirce James Pinnes Mary Pierce Capt. Edward Phelps John Peirce Theodore Preston Timothy Pearl Capt. Isaac Parish Edward Paine Joseph Porter Abraham Peirson Greshom Palmer Benjamin Pomroy Timothy Porter William Porter John Peck Jacob Preston William Preston R

Rev. Dav. Rowland Rev. Nath. Roberts Rev. Asher Rositer John Robinson Ichabod Robinson Elisha Rockwell Nathan Randall Joshua Raymond Josiah Rose Rufus Rude George Richards Ebenezer Richardson David Ripley Azariah Rood Joseph Richards Samule Raymond Jonathan Russell Samuel Robbins Eliakim Raymond Jonathan Russell Samuel Robbins Eliakim Raymond Joseph Rosts

- 65 -

Samuel Rindle

S

Thomas Stores, Esq. Rev. Rich. Salter Benjamin Stiles, A.M. Joseph Spencer William Steward James Steward Peter Spencer Joseph Skiff (or Skiss) Nathaniel Shattock Joseph Sullard Israel Shaw Eltakim Smith Daniel St. John Thomas Seymour William Sumner Samuel Steel Asa Strong Nathaniel Skinner Elisha Sheldon Azar Smith Capt. John Sprague Huehens Storrs Capt. Samuel Storrs Capt. Jos. Sweetland Recompence Smith Jos. Sweetland, jun. Thomas Shaw Jacob Stebbins Jonathan Smith John Steel Samuel Strong John Sherman Giles Slaughter Isaac Scudder Joseph St. John Daniel St. John Samuel Sanford John Sanford Andrew Sanford David Sanford Ephraim Strong, A. M. Joseph Safford (or Sassord) Solomon Safford (or Sassord) Capt. Elisha Stoddard Josiah Strong James Stoddard David Stowell Ebenezer Stowell David Smith Ann Seldin Samuel Spencer Benjamin Smalley Elijah Sprague Elizabeth Swift T Capt. James Tyler Moses Tyler

Jedidiah Tracy Hopestil Taylor Nathaniel Tracy Joseph Tracey Eliakim Tupper

Stephen Tucker

MEMOIRS (Cont'd)

Edmond Tompkins Nathaniel Thorton Samuel Tonsley Capt. Joseiah Thatcher James Tompson William Trumball Jonathan Twiss Ebenezer Tompson Ebenezer Taylor John Tweedy James Tuttle

U

Capt. James Utley

A

William Adams, A.M.

В

Isaac Barnes, Esq. Elias Bailey, Esq. Rev. David Bostwick Rev. Isaac Brown Rev. Samuel Buel Jona. Barber, A.M. Capt. William Bryant Samuel Brown Benjamin Bailey Nathaniel Bailey Elias Bailey, jun. Elizabeth Breeze John Bailey Jacob Bergen Benjamin Bruster

С

John.Tho. Chatfield, Esq. Joseph Conklin Joseph Conklin Ter. Samuel Cox Thomas Cooper John Cook David Coswith Nehemiah Carpenter Joseph Carpenter Jacob Carle Anne Carle

D

Samuel Denton Joseph Davis Margaret DuBois Daniel Dalton

E

Ezekiel Everet Nicholas Everet

BURIED TREASURES

Co. Elisha Williams Jos. Wilcockson, Esq. Roger Wolcott, Esq. David Whitney, Esq. Rev. Solomon Williams Ebenezer Wales, Esq. Nathaniel Wales, Esq. Nathaniel Wales, Esq. Rev. Stephen White Rev. Jabez Wright Rev. Eben. Wheelock Warham Williams, Tut. Yale Col. Peletiah Webster Elisah Warren Benoni Wright

W

PROVINCE OF NEW YORK

William Williams

Samuel Warner

John Everet

F

Stephen Foster

G

Maj. Abra. Garner William Glean Thomas Goldsmith Daniel Goldsmith Jasper Griffin

н

Elisha Hutchinson, Esq. Rob. Hempsted, Esq. Josiah Howell, Esg. Rev. Azar. Horton John. Hunting, A.M. William Hedges Joseph Hicks Samuel Hazard Jonathan Hazard, jun. Nathaniel Hazard John Hunting Ezekiel Hedges John Hedges Benjamin Hutchinson Abigail Hull Constant Havens Samuel Howell Samuel Hunting Capt. Theo. Howell Elisha Howell Israel Halsey Capt. Eleaz. Hawkins Eleazer Hawkins, jun. Charles Howell Abraham Howell Eleziel Howell Benjamin Hinosman Samuel Higbee, jun.

John Watson Caleb Wheeler William Wadsworth Benjamin Wheat Joseph Williams William Whitter Eleazer Wright Nathaniel Wales Joseph Warner Katherine Webster Samuel Woodward Israel Woodward Preserved Wright Ichabod Warner Benjamin Woodruff Elnathan Whitman Joshua Whitney, jun. Daniel Williams Sibylla Whitehead

J

John Jennings Thomas Jysup Nathan Jaggar

L

Samuel London, Esq. Willi. Lawrence Benjamin Lawrence Capt. Benj. Lhomedien PVB Levinston A. M. James Lopor

Μ

Hon. E. Miller, Esq. Samuel Mulford Daniel Miller Thomas Mulford Lemuel Mulford Israel More Thomas More John Mackie Capt. Mersey Daniel More John Mitchell John Marston Zeublon Mills Isaac Mills William Miller Hannah Menisn

N

George Norton

P

Rev. Ebenez. Pemberton

```
R
```

John Rhe

- Special thanks to Jean Burton Burke for the foregoing

1878 RULES FOR TEACHERS

- 1. Teachers are expected to keep the schoolroom clean and neat by: sweeping the floor at least once each day, starting the fire at 7 AM so that the schoolroom will be warm by 8 AM.
- 2. Teachers will not dress in bright colors.
- 3. Dresses must not be more than two inches above the ankle.
- 4. At least two petticoats must be worn, and they will be dried on pillowcases.
- 5. A teacher will not marry or keep company with men during the term of her employment.
- 6. Men teachers may take one evening each week for courting purposes or two evenings a week if they go to church regularly.
- 7. After ten hours in school, the teachers may spend the remaining time reading the Bible or other good books.
- 8. Women teachers who marry or engage in unseemly conduct will be dismissed.
- 9. Every teacher should lay aside from each payday a goodly sum of his earnings for his benefit during his declining years so that he will not become a burden on society.
- 10. Teachers are expected to be at home between the hours of 8 PM and 6 AM, unless in attendance at a school function.
- It is understood that the teacher will attend church each Sunday and either teach a class in Sunday School or sing in the choir.
- 12. A teacher will not get into a carriage with any man except her brother or father.
- 13. Teachers will not loiter at ice cream stores.
- 14. Any teacher who smokes, uses liquor in any form, frequents pool or public halls, or gets shaved in a barber shop will give good reason to suspect his worth, integrity, intention and honesty.
- 15. The teacher who performs his labor faithfully and without fault for five years will be given an increase of twenty-five cents per week in his pay providing the Board of Education approves.
- 16. The teacher will not leave town at anytime without permission of the Chairman of the School Board.

-previously published by the Aberdeen (ND) area Genealogical Society

BURIED TREASURES

- 67 -

SURNAME INDEX

		Soldinale Thoen			
A	Brockhurst - 58	Dickison - 64	Greifen - 58	Jalloway - 55	
	Bronson - 64	Dierking - 57	Griffin - 64, 66	Jalowe - 56	1.00
Abbie - 64	Brown - 64, 66	Doan - 64	Griswold - 64	Jalowy - 56	
Abbott - 64	Brownson - 64	Dodds - 52	Grisworth - 64	Jaggar - 66	
Adams - 66	Bruster - 66	Dodson - 50	Groman - 64	Jennings - 66	
Allen - 64	Bryant - 66	Donoho - 62	Guiggi - 53	Jewit - 65	
Andereck - 56	Buckingham - 64	Dorrance - 64	Guiteau - 64	Jobb - 55	
Andrews - 64	Buel - 64, 66	Douglas - 64		Johnson - 54, 62, 65	2
Applegarth - 62	Bumb - 64	Douglass - 64	н	Jones - 65	
Archer - 50	Bunee - 64	Down - 64	A sea and and	Jordan - 51	
Ashley - 64	Burham - 64	Downe - 64	Hall - 50, 64	Jud - 65	
Avered - 64	Burke - 66	Drymola - 55	Halsey - 66	Judson - 65	
Avery - 64	Burr - 64	DuBois - 66	Hambleton - 65	Jysup - 66	
Avory - 64	Burton - 66	Dudley - 64	Hammon - 64	12	
	Butler - 64	Duning - 64	Hanes - 64	к	
В	Butt - 64	Dyer - 64	Hanna – 65	Vahanah FE	
	Byelonke - 56	r.,	Hare - 64	Kahanek - 56	
Bacon - 52	0	E	Harris - 64	Kahn - 55	
Badger - 64	С	Emmana 64	Hartman - 56, 60	Kainer - 56 Kasin - 65	
Bailey - 66	Caldual1 51 52	Emmons - 64	Hartmann - 56	Kasson - 65	
Bains - 64	Caldwell - 51, 52,	Engbrock - 56	Harvey - 65 Havens - 66	Katasoua - 56	
Baker - 64	53, 54 Camp - 64	English - 64 Everet - 64, 66	Havens - 66 Hawkins - 52, 64, 66	Keck - 54	
Balch - 64 Baldwin - 64	Canfield - 64	Lveret - 04, 00	Hazard - 66	Kellerman - 57	
Barber - 66	Carey - 64	F	Heath - 64	Kellog - 65	
Barker - 64	Carle - 66		Hedges - 66	Kennedy - 65	
Barnes - 66	Carpenter - 66	Fall - 51, 53	Hemeke - 55	Kenney - 65	
Barret - 64	Cass - 64	Falmon - 64	Hempsted - 66	Kerns - 51	
Barton - 62	Chaplin - 64	Fargo - 64	Hendie - 65	Kesey - 65	
Bassett - 64	Chatfield - 66	Farnam - 64	Henneke - 56	Kimball - 65	
Bayer - 64	Chopin - 64	Fellows - 64	Hess - 57	King - 65	
Bayer - 64	Church - 64	Ferrell - 53, 54	Hewit - 64	Kingsberry - 65	
Bebee - 64	Clap - 64	Fenn - 64	Hibard - 64	Kingsley - 65	
Beck - 58	Clark - 64	Fielding - 64	Hibbard - 64, 65	Klein - 57	
Beckwith - 64	Coburn - 64	Filby - 50	Hicks - 66	Knowles - 65	1.1
Beech - 64	Coe - 64	Finney - 64	Hicock - 66	Knox - 51, 52, 53, 6	52
Belcher - 64	Coit - 64	Fish - 64	Hide - 64	Kruse - 58	
Bellamy - 64	Cole - 64	Fitch - 64	Higbee - 66		
Benedick - 64	Compalk - 64	Flint - 64	Higley - 64	L	
Bennet - 64	Comstock - 64	Fobes - 64	Hill - 65	1 6	
Bergen - 66	Conant - 64	Ford - 64	Hinkley - 65	Landrigan - 57	
Betts - 64	Cone - 64	Foster - 66	Hinman - 64	Landon - 65	
Biggs - 64	Conklin - 66	Fowler - 64	Hinosman - 66	Lawrence - 65, 66 Leach - 65	
Bill - 64	Cook - 64, 66	Fox - 64	Hinsdell - 64	Leavenworth - 65	
Bil - 64 Billings - 64	Cooper - 66 Copp - 64	Frey - 56 Fuller - 64	Hofford - 64 Holbrook - 64	Ledyard - 65	
		runer - 04	Holt - 64	Lee - 65	
Bingham - 64 Bird - 64	Costello - 62 Coswith - 66	G	Hooker - 64, 65	Leffler - 60	
Birthright - 51, 52	Cowles - 64	9	Horton - 66	Levinston - 66	
Bishop - 64	Cox - 66	Gaino - 58	Housler - 63	Lewis - 65	
Bissell - 64	Crafton - 54	Gale - 61	House - 64	Lhomedien - 66	
Blackman - 64	Crery - 64	Gardner - 53	Hovey - 64	Lockwood - 65	
Blanchard - 55	Cutler - 64	Garner - 66	Howell - 66	Loomin - 65	
Blanchett - 55	Curtis - 64	Gates - 64	Hughson - 47, 62	Loomis - 65	
Bliss - 64	Cushman - 64	Gennings - 64	Hull - 66	London - 66	
Boehm - 58		Gentry - 51	Humphry - 64	Loper - 66	
Bollner - 58	D	Gibbs - 64	Hunting - 66	Lord - 65	
Boswith - 66		Giddens - 64	Huntington - 64, 65	Lothrop - 65	
Tosford - 64	Dacus - 54	Gilbert - 51, 52, 53	Hurlburt - 64	Lower - 50	
Bouchata - 56	Dains - 64	Gillet - 64	Hurleman - 60	Lyman - 65	
Boyd - 51, 52, 53, 54	Dalton - 66	Goehn - 56	Hutchinson - 64, 66	Lynde - 65	
Braden - 55, 56	Dammon - 64	Goldsmith - 66	Charles and the second		
Bradford - 64	Dana - 64	Gonzales - 55	I	M	
Brainerd - 64	Davis - 66	Goodwin - 64	Incolle 65	Mack 65	
Branch - 64	Dean - 64	Gordon - 64	Ingalls - 65	Mack - 65 Mackie - 66	
Brann - 53	Denison - 64 Denlinger 54	Gourdon - 64 Graham 64	Irvine - 52	Mallby - 65	
Breeze - 66 Browston - 64	Denlinger - 54 Denton - 64 66	Graham - 64 Grant - 64	J	Marshal - 65	-
Brewster - 64 Brinsfield - 47, 62	Denton - 64, 66 Devereux - 64, 65	Graves - 64		Marshall - 65	
Broad - 55	Dickinson - 64	Green - 64	Jacobs - 65	Marston - 66	
5.000 - 55	DIGKTIDUI - VI			Aller Car Car	
				Travella a s sacr	

BURIED TREASURES

Martin - 65 Mary - 55 Mass - 55 May - 68 Mayer - 58 Maywald - 56 McBride - 62 McCallister - 62 McCallister - 62 McCarthy - 62 McCarty - 62 McCullock - 51, 53 McCutcheon - 63 McDonald - 52 McDowell - 56, 60 McKenzie - 53 Mearett - 65 Mearett - 65 Meeks - 65 Meigs - 65 Meisner - 55 Menisn - 66 Mersey - 66 Meyer - 50 Meyer - 50 Meyers - 57 Miles - 56, 65 Millard - 65 Miller - 55, 65, 66 Mills - 62, 66 Miner - 65 Minor - 65 Miskimon - 62 Miskimon - 62 Mitchell - 65 Monson - 65 Mooney - 52 Morgan - 65 Mooney - 52 Morgan - 65 More - 65, 66 Morris - 65 Morrison - 53, 65 Mosely - 65 Munger - 65, 66 Murphy - 51, 54, 62 N Newcom - 65 Newcomb - 65 Newell - 65 Newton - 60 North - 65

Pence - 56 Perkins - 10 Phelps - 65 Pitkin - 65 Pitkin - 65 Polley - 53 Polocek - 56 Pompow - 65 Pomroy - 65 Porter - 65 Porter = 65 Potwine = 65 Powers = 65 Preston = 65 Price - 65 Pride - 65 R Randall - 65 Ranson - 53 Rattle - 53 Ravens - 57 Raymond - 65 Rhe - 66 Richards - 51, 65 Richardson - 65 Richardson - 65 Rindle - 65 Ripley - 65 Ritter - 55, 56 Robbins - 65 Roberts - 65 Roberts - 65 Rockwell - 65 Rogers - 53 Roling - 58 Rood - 65 Rood - 65 Rose - 65 Rositer - 65 Rosts - 65 Rother - 55 Rowland - 52, 65 Rucker - 51, 56 Rude - 65 Rusher - 57 Russell - 65 S St. John - 65 Salter - 65 Salter - 65 Sanford - 54 Sanders - 60 Schaefer - 60 Schater - 57 Schuwette - 57 Scudder - 65 Selden - 65 Seymour - 65 Shattock - 65 Shaw - 65 Sheldon - 65 Sheppard - 50 Sherman - 65 Shietter - 50 Shoemaker - 50 Skiff (Skiss) - 65 Skinner - 65 Slaughter - 65 Sliva - 56 Smalley - 65

Peirce - 65 Peirson - 65

Pence - 56

Pemberton - 66

Smith - 65 Sodolak - 56 Spencer - 65 Sprague - 65 Stanford - 62 Stanton - 62 Stebbins - 65 Steel - 65 Stephen - 60 Steward - 65 Stick - 55 Stiles - 65 Stoddard - 65 Stores - 65 Storrs - 65 Stowell - 65 Strong - 65 Stubblefield - 5, 54 Sullard - 65 Summer - 65 T Tackitt - 50 Taylor - 65, 66 Tepper - 50 Thatcher - 66 Thesing - 58 Thompson - 62, 63 Thorton - 66 Tompkins - 66 Tompson - 66 Tonsley - 66 Tracey - 65 Tracy - 65 Traube - 51, 53 Trumball - 66 Tucker - 65 Tuttle - 66 Tweedy - 66 Twiss - 66 Tyler - 65 U Utley - 66 W Wadsworth - 66 Wadsworth - 66 Wales - 66 Warner - 66 Watson - 53, 66 Webster - 66 Wheat - 66 Wheeler - 66 Wheelock - 66 White - 66 Whitehead - 66 Whitman - 66 Whitney - 66 Whitter - 66 Wilcockson - 66 Willberg - 56 Williams - 66 Winthrop - 54 Winston - 51, 52 Wiss - 58 Witte - 55 Wolcott - 66 Woodruff - 66

Woodward - 66 Wright - 66

Y

Young - 62

Addendum Glazer - 50 Glen - 66 Gluck - 56

BURIED TREASURES

Norton - 65, 66

0

P

Paine - 65

Palmer - 65

Parish - 65 Patin - 63 Patrick - 61 Peabody - 65

Pearchman - 58

Pearl - 65 Peck - 65 Peet - 65

Objena - 56 Occom - 65 Olmstead - 65 Osgood - 65 Otis - 65 Owen - 65

GEOGRAPHICAL INDEX

ALABAMA Mobile - 61 ARKANSAS Hot Springs - 51, 53 BAHAMAS - 61 CALIFORNIA - 63 Concord - 50 Long Beach - 53, 54 Riverside - 53 CONNECTICUT Colony of - 64 ENGLAND - 61 Hartelpool - 61 FLORIDA - 61 Casselberry - 63 Clermont - 62 Dunnellon - 49 Jacksonville - 51, 53 Maitland - 61 Orlando - 51, 52, 53, 62 Pensacola - 61 St. Augustine - 61 Yalaha - 62 GEORGIA - 61 GERMANY - 57 East Berlin - 50 Soviet Zone - 50 HOLLAND - 62 ILLINOIS Calhoun Co. - 60 DeKalb Co. - 48 Buffalo Grove - 50 INDIANA Ft. Wayne - 50 IRELAND - 62 JAMAICA - 61 KENTUCKY Fulton - 53 Fulton Co. - 53, 53,54 LOUISIANA Quachita Parrish - 62 MAINE Wexford Co. - 63 MARYLAND Baltimore - 62 Caroline Co. - 62 Somerset Co. - 62 MASSACHUSETTS Boston - 62 NEW MEXICO Los Cruces - 53 NEW YORK Albany - 50, 62 New York City - 62 NORTH DAKOTA Aberdenn - 67 NOVA SCOTIA - 61 OHIO Carthage Vlg - 60 Columbia Twp - 57 Elwood Pl. Vlg. - 60 Findlay - 63 Hamilton Co. -57,58,59 Hancock Co. - 63 Millcreek Twp - 57,58 59,60 Pleasant Ridge - 57 Pike Co. - 58 N.W. Ivanhoe - 57 St. Bernard - 58 W. Norwood - 58 PENNSYLVANIA - 63 TENNESSEE Boydsville - 52 Dresden - 53 Gardner - 52 Henry Co. - 52 Middle Tenn. - 51 01d Hickory - 52 Tiptonville - 53 Weakley Co. - 52,53,62 Williamson Co. - 51

TEXAS Austin - 49 Houston - 54 Mentz - 55

WASHINGTON Olympia - 49 Pierce Co. - 49 Seattle - 50 Tacoma - 49 Thurston Co. - 49

BURIED TREASURES

- 70 -

V17#3-Ju1 1985

CREED

OUR LIVES are the gift of our many antecedents. OUR GOALS are to perpetuate their names and activities. OUR LABOR is to gather and to preserve that left to us, OUR LOVE to extend both backward and forward so that OUR CHILDREN may feel close to their folk and their land. OUR DUTY is to share all gathered information, while OUR HOPE is to interest others and to assist each member.

"The lines are fallen unto me in pleasant places; yea, I have a Godly heritage." Psalms 16:6

CENTRAL FLORIDA GENEALOGICAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. FORMS

FORM NO.	TITLE	PRICE EACH
100	Membership Application	Free
101	Family Chart, 8½ x 14, 5-generation	\$.05
102	Family Chart, 8½ x 11, 5-generation	.05
103	Family Group Record, 81/2 x 11, Horizontal Format	.05
104	Family Group Record, 81/2 x 11, Vertical Format	.05
105	Extract from 1790 Census	.05
106	Extract from 1800 or 1810 Census	.05
107	Extract from 1820 Census	.05
108	Extract from 1830 or 1840 Census	.05
109	Extract from 1850 Census	.05
110	Extract from 1860 Census	.05
111	Extract from 1870 Census	.05
112	Extract from 1880 Census	.05
113	Extract from 1900 Census	.05
114	Lineage Chart, 11 x 17, 7-Generation	.15
115	Extract from Soundex, 4 Records per Sheet	.05
116	Relationship Finder, 11-Generation	.05
117	Training Form, Family Chart/Family Group Sheet	.05
118	LOGO Sheet, CFG & HS, 11 x 17, paper	.15
119	LOGO Sheet, CFG & HS, 11 x 17, Mylar	1.00
120	Marriage Record Extract	.05
121	Letterhead, Member, w/LOGO	.05
122	Envelope, No. 10, Member, w/LOGO	.05
123	Census History, 1790-1900	.05
124	Family Chart, 9-Generation	1.50
125	Extract from 1910 Census	.50
	Dated Index to Marriages, Orange County, Florida	
	Apr 1869 - Dec 1899	12.00*
	Back Issues of Buried Treasures	4.00

MAIL ORDERS - Please add \$.75 postage and handling per order (*except for the Marriage Book, for which please add \$2.00 postage and handling).